
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-
COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 6 FEBRUARY 2020

A SPECIAL MEETING of the PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held 

in COMMITTEE ROOM 2, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST. BOSWELLS on 

THURSDAY, 6 FEBRUARY 2020 at 3.30 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

4 February 2020

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence. 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Request for Loan (Pages 3 - 34) 15 mins

Consider request from Tweeddale Youth Action.  (Copy application and 
supporting papers attached.)

4. Any Other Items Previously Circulated. 

5. Any Other Items Which The Chairman Decides Are Urgent. 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), H. Anderson, S. Bell, K. Chapman, 
S. Haslam, E. Small and Community Councillor L. Hayworth

Public Document Pack



Please direct any enquiries to Louise McGeoch  Tel: 01835 825005
Email: lmcgeoch@scotborders.gov.uk



                     
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND

       APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details
Name and Address of 
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No: 

E-mail address:

Tweeddale Youth Action

Old Corn Exchange
Peebles
EH45 8AT

01721 724779 or 07926 171980

daveh@tweeddaleyouth.co.uk

Address to which payment 
should be made:

As above

Activities 
Please supply a brief 
description of the 
activities of your 
organisation and the 
benefits it brings to the 
local community:
 

We are a Tweeddale based youth project, delivering universal youth work 
and structured programmes from our youth clubs in Peebles and 
Innerleithen. Our current programme includes:

 5 times weekly evening youth club drop-in from Tuesday to 
Saturday, providing access and opportunities for learning, 
information and fun as well as free food and c-card access to sexual 
health advice and contraception.

 Bike Punks social enterprise, teaching metal work and bicycle repair 
skills to young people, including young people who are not in 
education, employment or training (NEET) and young people on 
blended learning timetables in conjunction with Peebles High 
School. Further employability opportunities exist through our 
growing cargo e- bike delivery service, collecting and delivering 
items for domestic and commercial customers and now employing 3 
y/p directly. 

 Food Punks social enterprise, teaching front and back of house 
catering and hospitality skills to y/p while generating income for 
TYA and a profit share for y/p involved with our event catering 
concessions.

 Summer programme of trips away to new places, including theme 
parks, beaches and other places that are typically inaccessible for 
young people that we support

 Summer transitions project for Primary 7’s moving up to the High 
School in conjunction with Peeblesshire Youth Trust.

 Targeted 1:1 support for the most vulnerable young people within 
Tweeddale. Advocating on their behalf and giving them a voice 
during discussions and meetings.Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 Volunteering opportunities and participation in our youth 
management teams, informing activities, services and inputs as well 
as supporting decision making including recruitment.

 Targeted group work, working with marginalised and 
disenfranchised young people and offering advice, support and 
signposting on drug and alcohol use, sexual behaviour and 
relationships, bullying and online safety.

Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum 
requested and the purpose 
for which it will be used:

For the past eighteen months we have been growing our Food and 
Bike Punk social enterprises through funding from LEADER, 
Robertson Trust and SEStran.
While Robertson Trust and SEStran fund in a conventional way with 
funding given up front, LEADER is a retrospective funder that 
requires spend to be made and then claimed back.

The claim process has taken much longer than anticipated with some 
claims taking several months which has led to an issue with our 
cashflow. While we are waiting for claims to be processed we are 
forecasting a deficit of £20,000 at the end of March 2020.

We are asking Peebles Common Good Fund to lend us £20,000 which 
will enable us to spend money on equipment and consumables within 
our LEADER funding Delivery Milestones which we will then claim 
back from LEADER.
If we don’t spend as per our LEADER spending targets, we will lose 
this unique opportunity to invest in our social enterprise infrastructure 
and we are concerned about not being able to meet our LEADER 
associated payroll commitments in March.

When will the donation be 
required:

February 2020

If this is a one-off project 
then please give the 
following details –

Date (s):

Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by 
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected 
to be raised from other 
sources (please state 
sources):

N/A

Page 4



Other information
If you have other 
information which you 
feel is relevant to this 
application please provide 
details including details of 
any previous assistance 
given:

Tweeddale Youth Action has a proven track record in project delivery 
and the current growth and development of our social enterprise 
activity works towards our ambition of sustainability and reducing our 
dependence on grant funding.

Our current cashflow situation is solely due to the retrospective nature 
of LEADER funding and we attach a letter of support from LEADER 
Programme Facilitator, Simon Lynch who describes the funding award 
we have received, the amount we have already claimed and the 
amount still left to claim.
Of the remaining £47k left to claim, TYA has already spent 
approximately £20,000 which is currently being processed and the 
remaining £27,000 will be spent from January to March.  

Declaration
I hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information I have 
provided is accurate

Signed:

Position Held:

Date:  

Note:  All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest 
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to Louise McGeoch, 
Democratic Services Team Leader, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St 
Boswells, TD6 0SA. Telephone 01835 825005 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Dave Hodson <daveh@tweeddaleyouth.co.uk>

Peebles Community Fund
1 message

Lynch, Simon <SLynch@scotborders.gov.uk> 17 January 2020 at 13:15
To: Dave Hodson <daveh@tweeddaleyouth.co.uk>

To Peebles Community Good Fund,

The EU funded LEADER programme 2014-2020 was given £3.2 million to distribute to groups in the Scottish Borders. LEADER has now disbursed all our
grants bringing in a further £4.2 million in investment.

 One of the groups Scottish Borders LEADER was delighted to award funds to was Tweeddale Youth Action (TYA). Tweeddale Youth Action’s Food Punks
and Bike Punks projects are exactly the sort of innovative project tackling rural issues that LEADER seeks to fund; this was why the LAG, the local
LEADER decision making body, awarded TYA one of our largest grants of just under £95k. Approximately £47k in grants have been paid to TYA so far and
around £47k of grant potentially remains available for TYA to put claims in against.

 As a EU designed, UK and Scottish Government managed programme LEADER is quite complex with a number of rules that must be adhered to. As part
of this protecting the public pound/value for money approach LEADER pays funds in arrears. Claims take several weeks to process; even longer if there are
some possible irregularities or confusion. In previous LEADER programmes, LAGs were allowed to advance money to applicants and the Borders LAG
advanced money to community groups to help them with their cash flow. Under the 2014-20 Programme, this facility for advancing funds to grant recipients
was withdrawn. Unfortunately this has led to a number of smaller community groups across Scotland struggling to keep their projects on track due to cash
flow problems.

 The multi-dimensional nature of the TYA project has meant that it has been more complex to administer than the average project; this has led to delays in
reimbursing TYA. It would be beneficial for TYA if they were able to secure a loan to help them with their current cash flow challenges.

regards

Simon
 

Simon Lynch

LEADER Programme Facilitator

Economic Development

P
age 33



Chief Executives Department

Scottish Borders Council

 

Direct Dial Tel :  01835 826760

Mobile Phone: 07773 648 912

Customer Services:         0300 100 1800

Email:  slynch@scotborders.gov.uk

Please note due to the nature of my post, email is usually the quickest way to get in touch with me

 

 

Find out more about Scottish Borders Council: Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

 

 

 

********************************************************************** This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised
use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and
remove any copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised
that Scottish Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of
the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 . **********************************************************************

P
age 34

mailto:slynch@scotborders.gov.uk
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/
http://twitter.com/scotborders
http://www.facebook.com/sbcouncil
http://www.flickr.com/scottishborderscouncil
http://www.youtube.com/scotborderscouncil

	Agenda
	3 Request for Loan
	Item No. 3 - 18-19 signed accounts
	Item No. 3 - LEADER funding letter re Tweeddale Youth Action


